History Signs in Alloway

Through regrants via the Salem County Cultural & Heritage Commission and Salem County
Commissioners from grants by the NJ Historical Commission, we have installed history

signs at various points in Alloway.
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Municipal Building/Senior Citizen’s Complei
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Alloway Municipal/Senior Citizen’s Complex
~ Dedicated in 1925, this building was the Alloway Township School, repl g the Lambert Street School and other smaller schools throughout the
~ Township. When it became too small to hold all of the students, a new school, the M. Elizabeth Remster School was built in 1959. For many years,
classes continued to be held in both buildings and all students walked to this school for lunch. Pursuant to a Feasibility Study conducted on the
building in the early 1980s “age has created some undesirable conditions and construction code requirements have significantly changed since the
building was constructed.” (4 Oct 1984 letter to Superintendent Jean Walsh from Radey & Fuller Associates, Architects & Engineers). This study
school and additional rooms were added to the Remster School rendering

| determined that the building no longer met the code requirements for a
this building obsolete. The building sat empty for a few years while the Township deliberated on its fate.

- In 1992, the building was saved from demolition by concerned residents
- voting to save this beautiful building and preventing it from being replaced
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with trailers for township offices. A video, “A WALK ALONG GREENWICH STREET

— ALLOWAY, NJ 1992” was produced to assist Al y T hip in ob ga
grant from the State of New Jersey for the restoration of the school building Phase 1

of the included exterior imp. new windows, and

renovation of the first floor. In the video, resident Margaret M. Matthews w;lks

along h Street with longf ident and local historian Bob Dorrell.
Residents Ed Masker and Greg Lewis of Studio B Video Productions produced,
directed, and edited the video that was included with the successful grant
l',‘ application. Phase 2 of the work involved renovation of the second floor
. including the auditorium. The renovation of the building enabled centralization
 of the icipal offices and meeting places for the senior citizens and other
~ community groups. The Veterans Walkway was added in front of the
~ building in 2009.
- The crest from the top of the school building has recently been returned
- tothe front of the property.
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Public “Free” Cemetery

Alloway Public “Free” Cemetery

The history of this cemetery is not well documented. An article appeared in the January 6, 1941 Standard
and Jerseyman that indicated that Mrs, Lydia Fox Kelty had paper records in her possession which showed

that her father, Robert Fox, was a direct descendant of James McGill, who donated one acre of his farm to
Alloway Township, in which residents of the township were to be buried free of charge. Research of family
records reveal that Robert Fox was the son of Charles H. Fox (1845-1929) and Lydia Megill (1846-1897).

Lydia Megill was the daughter of John Megill (1805-1883) and Elizabeth Margaret Shaw (1810-1881).
John Megill was the son of James Megill (1780-1842) and Margaret Mower (1788-1824).

Burials are st taking place i the cemetery today.

Per the newspaper article, James McGill was the great-grandson of Rev. James MacGill who came to

America from Scotland in 1725. Several of Rev. MacGill's grandsons settled in Salem, and one,
Patrick MacGill, a blacksmith, settled in Allowaystown. James McGill, who gave the ground, was Patrick’s
The

son. James McGill, his family and a number of soldiers of the American Revolution are buried in this
old cemetery. Research of the June 1793 tax records confirm that Patrick McGill lived in Alloway.
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According to the article, this gift was made by James McGill in the year 1810-11, when he learned that
the owners of the cemeteries in this vicinity refused to allow soldiers of the American Revolution

to be buried without buying a lot. This so incensed Mr. McGill, whose father and uncle had served in the
Revolution, that he gave the aforementioned ground to the citizens of Alloway Township. Unfortunately,
the deed documenting this gift could not be found in the Salem County archives. Burial records

are incomplete and many of the early gravestones are no longer legible, and documentation has not been

found to identify what Revolutionary War soldiers are buried here.

Some of the earliest known burials include: Elizabeth Bee 1768-1832, James Bell 1756-1830, Rebecca Sweeten Bell 1767-1806, Jesse Earley 1786-1867
McCormack 1777-1806, John Mowers 1760-1822, Lydia Johnson Mowers 1765-1807, Anna Simms 1798-1855

Peter H. Emel 1778-1823, Esther Emmel 1786-1847, Martha

~ This project was assisted by a grant from the New Jersey Historical
b 4y and the Salem




Lambert Street School

accessible through the door on the front right side of the
by some of the senior graduating classes are dis

After 1912, high schoof students from Allowa,

with three sliding doors that could separate

closest to town on the lower floor. Coal was

street side of the 1st floor rooms. Two outhouses, one

Construction of the bullding began In 1856 and It served a3 a school from 1857-1925. The upper floor housed the high school,
bullding and led to the stalrway to the second floor. Plaques presented »

played in the Alloway History Museum in Room 216 of the Municipal Bullding
y attended Woodstown or Salem High School. The lower floor was an open room
tinto two rooms. The school was heated by a coal stove in the middie of the side wall

side of the bullding that Is no longer there. Coat racks lined the

delivered into a shed on the right
for boys and one for girls, stood In the back corners of the property.
longer on the house, is also on display In the Alloway History Museum

The schoolhouse bell, originally in the belfry that is no
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Alowarystown . Jmve 7 1856

To e Devidd vans, [owin Stretch O Joneph 5. Jrcobn,

Trustees of the Alowaystown Madbic School Mo o8

We prapase to enter into o controct WA yOu o BuiNt @ new beick

SN Aoucte i vaidd villoge, the sand Rouse 10 be buikt of beick two

stovies Ngh of 9 feet 00ch Aigh. Sokd buiding to be 24 fret, the lower

fovy foice () o be 3 by 10, of white ook, with @ kavge girder the

whole length 1o be o white 0ok The 2nd story folce (wc) to be hembock §

By 7 with girder o each dov. he lumber to be Block ook or hemiock

Good shingle 100f. The floors 1o be Caroline pine 1 X inch thick. Soid

Duliing (o hove elghteen windows in the some ond the sash to be hung

O WegALL Sold busiding to have fice (sic) doors and closets. The some

10 be done in & workmon-fike manner ond good mannees and

10 be finished by the midlle of October next

We propose to bultd the some for the sum of twelve hundred and

ninety-nine Soilary and fifty cents.

Signed: Williom House and Richard G. Hodley
Ernest Dorrell purchased the building when a new school (now the Municipal Building,
initially, Ernest operated a lampshade business on the first floor and lived on the seco!
another property in town and Emest turned it into a workshop, The fami
Emest, who had studied at the Penns

-
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School students ot Lambert Street School

Lombert Street Schoof
Alloway High

/Senior Citizens’ Complex) was built On Greenwich Street in 1925
nd floor. In 1927, he married Olive Evans and as the famé
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and painting lampshades,




Center of Town “Four Corners”
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Alloway Lake (by the public access gate)
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Alloway Lake
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Information is from the publicaion, Allowiy Remembers, th Allow History
 For moro informaticn atout Alowsy history, vist the Aoway History Museun i Roor Musser, 3d
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Reeve Brothers (by the former hardware store/Rafter C Auction)
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Information is from the publicaion, Allowiy Remembers, th Allow History
 For moro informaticn atout Alowsy history, vist the Aoway History Museun i Roor Musser, 3d
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Head of Alloways Creek Quaker Prepatory Meetlng (by the monument on N. Greenwich Street)
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Camp Roosevelt (by the entrance on Watson’_s Mill Road)
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